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DIRECTORS' REPORT

To The Members,
LEENA CONSULTANCY LIMITED

Mumh:-_ji.

The Directors are pleased Lo present the Thirty Third Annval Report of yvour Company together with the
Audited Financial Statements and the Auditors’ Report for the finaneial year ended 317 March, 20146.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS {Standalone)

Particulars
Amount in Rupees Amount in Rupees
2015 - 216 2014 - 2015
Totol Incotne for the year
3,009,549 3.23.350

Total Expenditure for the year 509,564 | 3,21,385

Profit/{Lass) for the year before Taxation {2,60,015) ' 2004

) It;‘:::. fl:;l?'l.:‘fi:iii}l'l for Current Taxation Nil (618} |
Less: Current Tax (relating to prior year)

- — e (4) . (77} |
ProfitLoss after taxation - (260,019) 1,309 |
Add: Surplus in Profit & Loss account 12,0073 | 13,82,660 |
brought forward [rom previous year :
- n.‘._,-.-..-..-—-_ - I -

Profit/Loss available for Approgriation ] (2,60,029) ° 13,83,969
Less - Proposed Dividend il (72,0009
Less: Tax on Dividend distribution . Nil | (12236) |
Balance carried to the Balance Sheet 19.39.715 i 12,99,733

R l

BESERVES:

In view of the loss during the year, the company does not transfer any amounts to Reserve for the -
financial vear 2015-16,

DIVIDENIY:

In view of the loss incurred during the year, the Directors do not recommend any dividend for the year
ended March 31, 2016,
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FIXED DEPOSITS:

The Company has not accepied any deposits from public covered under section 73 of the Companies Act,
20113 read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 during the year under review.

INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION F'lJP-.'l}.r:

During the year, the Company has transferred a sum of Rs. 2,640/~ to the Investor and Protection Fund in
compliance with prowisions ol the Companies Act. 2013 which represents unclaimed dividend.

SUBSIDIARY, ASSOCIATE AND JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES:

The company does nol have any subsidiacy, Associate or Joint venture companics.
DRECTORS :

M. Sanjay Johar , Mr. Ashwin Damania, Mr. A. Unnikrishnan and Mrs. Roselyn Cheltiar continue to be
the Directors of the Company. There were no changes i the Dircetorships during the year,

The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors under Section 149(6) of the
Companies Act, 2013 confirming their independence vis-d-vis the Company.

DIRECTORS EVALUATION OF THE BOARD:

Pursuant o the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SERI (Listing Ohligations &_Diﬁcimure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board has carried out an annual performance evaluation during the
-year under review, Details of the same is given in the Report on Corporate Governance,

NUMTER OF METTINGS OF TI-[E BOARD ;

The Board of Directors of the Company met six () times durillg the financial year 2045-2016.
The details of the same are given in the Corporate Governanee Report,

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Awodit Commitlee was constiluted pursuant to the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act,
2013. The comprsition of the Audit Committee is in conformity with the provisions of the said section.
The Audit Commitree comprises of:

1. Mr. Sanjay Johar - Chairman
2. Mr, Ashwin Damania - Member
3. Mr. A. Unnikrishnan - Member .

The Audit Committee met four times during the year, Details of meetings are included in the Repart on
Corporate Governance, '
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NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMIETEE;:

The Momination & Remuneration Conunittee met once during the year, Details of meetings are included
in the Report an Corpurate Governance, .

STAKEHOLDERS® REEATIONSIIT COMMITTLEE:

The Committee was formed on 29® January, 2016. Details of-the Stakeholders Relationship
- Committee are included in the Report on Cerporate Governance.

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTL.E BLOWER POLICY:

The Company has established a vigil mechanism by adopting a Whistle Blower Policy to repert concerns
about illegal or unethical practices, if any. The details of the Policy is explained in tlie Report on
Corporate Governance:

PREVENTION OF SEXTIAE HARASSMENT :

The Company offers equal employment opportunity. and iz committed to creating a healthy working
enviromnent that enables employees to work without fear of prejudice, pender. bizs and sexual
harassment. The Company has alzo framed a policy on Prevention of Sexpal Harassment of Women at
workplace. As per the requirement of the Sexwal harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder, the Company has constituted a
Complaint Committes lo inquire into complaints of sexual harassment and recommend appropriate action.
During the financial year 2015-16, no complaints were received.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY;

The eriteria for formulation of Corporate Social Responsibility poliey and implementation: thereof, are not
applicable to the Company as the Company does not fulfil the criterin specified in Section:A35(1).

LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186:

The Company has given an Inter Corporate Deposit of Rs. 15,00,000/ to IT & R Johnsen (India) - Tiles
Division of Prism Cement Limited. The said loan is within the limits preseribed under section 186 of the
Act,

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

There are no contracts or arangements with Related Parties during the Financial Year 2015-16, Hence
the provisions of Section 188(1) are not applicable to the Company.
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DIRECTORS RESFONSIRILITY STATEMENT:

In terms of Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, in relation to the audited financial statements of
the Company for the year ended 315t March, 2014, the Board of Directors hereby confirms that:

i,

in the preparation of the annueal aceounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed
and there are no material departures;

such accounting policies have been selocted and applied consistently and the Directors made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state
of afTairs of the Company as at 31st Macch, 2016 and of the Joss of the Company for the vear;

proper and sufficient carc was taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irrepularities:

the annual accounts of the Company have been prepared on a going concern basis,

internal financial controls have been laid down o be followed by the Company and thar such
internal financial contrels arc adequate and were operating elfectively;

proper systerns have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adeguate and operating elfectively; '

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE

FARNINGS AND OUTGO:

As the Company does not have any manufacturing activities, particulars requited to he disclosed
with respect to the conservation of energy and technology absorption in terms of Section 134 of The
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies { Accounts) Rules, 2014 are not applicable and hence
ot given, '

Dwuring the year under review, the foreipn exchange outgo / provigion is Nil and the foreign exchange
inflow is Nil {previous year Nil).

MANAGEMENT DISCCSSION AND ANALYSIS:

The Management Dizcussion and Analysis Report for the vear under review as stipulated nnder SERI
(Listing Obligations & Thsclosure Requirements) Regulationg, 2015 is presented in a separate section
forming part of this report.
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. CORPORATYE GOVERNANCE:

The Company bas taken. the requisite stops to comply with the recommendations concerning Corporate
Governance, :

A separate section on Corporate {iovernance tegether with a certificate from the auditors of the Company
regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Regquitements) Regolations, 2015 forms part of this Annuat Report.-

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS ;

The Company has established set of standards, processes and structure which enables it to implement
adequate imternal {inancial onirols and that the same are eperating effectively. The internal financial
controls of the Company are commensurate with its size and the nature of ils operations. The Company
has well defined delegation of authority limits for approving revenue as well as expenditures.

Based on the framework of internal financial contrals and compliance systems establishied and: maintained
by the Company, the werk done by the Internal, Statutory and Secretarial Auditers and-the reviews of the
Management and the relevant Board Comumittees, including the Audit Committee, the-Board. is of: the
opinion that the' Company’s internal financial controls were adequate and effective during the -financial
year 2015-16.

AUDITORS:

M’s, K. L. Thacker & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, Statutory Auditors of the Company
having Firm Repistration No. 110865W retire at the forthcoming Annual General Mecting and have
expressed their willingness to be re-appointed as Statutory Auditors to hold office from the cenclusion.of
this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeimg of the Cmmparlrjf for
auditing the acconnts of the Company Bor thie year ended 3 1st March, 2017, -

You are requested to appoint the Statutory Auditors. The remuneration of the Auditors will bie fixed in
‘consultation with them. MNecessary resolution foe appointment of the said Auditors is included -in the
Natice of AGM for seeking approval of members,

The report given by the Auditors on the financial statements of the Company are a part of the Annual
Report. There is ne qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer given by the Auditors in their
Repart.

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR :

The Company had appointed M/s. Trustma Jhaveri to undertake the Secrctarial Audit of the Company.
- The report of the Secretarial Auditor in Form MR - 3:is anncxed herewith as Annexure 1.

Board's explanation to the rescrvations / qualifications by the Secretarial Auditor:

a)  MNon-tiling of E-form MG1-14 for Diregtors’_Report: Due 1o over-sight and misinterpretation of the
applicability of Section 117 and Section 17%(3)(g} of the Companies Act, 2013, due to the
amendment of the Rules vide Notification dated 5" June, 2015, and the deletion of some of the sub-
seetions, the said Form was inadvertently not filed.




LEENA CONSULTANCY LIMITED,
CIN No: L74140MH1953PLC031034 . '

Kaheias, Corner of Main Avenue & ¥. F. Road, Santacruz {West ), Muombal — 400 034,
Phone : 6625 1111 Fax ; 6694 2922 Email: leenaconsulancyiityahoo co.in,

Wobsite: www loenaconsullanoy.in

b

¢)

Failurs to include the date ol declaration of dividend as per Clause 20 of the Listing Agreement: Due
0 oversight, mentioning the date of declaration of dividend got missed out,

Nen-appointment of Company Secretary- KMP Category wis 203 of the Companies Aﬁt, 2003: Asg
the Members are aware the total net-worth of the Company is approximately Rs. 34.39 lakhs and
gross income only Rs. 3.09 Lakhs. Due to the small size of the operations of the Company, inspite of
best efforts, the Company was not able to find a suitable person for the post of C8, at a reasonable
remunération. The Board is hopeful of finding a suitable candidate soon.

The Board weuld Like to bring to the notive of the Members thar Mrs. Roselyn Chettiar, Non-
Execulive, Independent Woman Director, is a qualified Company Secretary. She is atready in
employment in ancther Company but she is over-seeing all the Secretarial and Complianes work of
Lhe Company. : '

ANNUAT. RETURN :

The extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT — 9 is lumished in Annexure 0 attached to this Report.

- GENERAL :

L]

o significant and matcrial orders were passed by Lhe Regulators or conrts or tribunals impacting the
going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

No materiz] changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred
between the end of the financial year tw which the financial statements refate and the date of this
Teport. '

Mo fraud has been reported during the audit conducted by the Statutory Aunditors, Internal Auditors,
and Secretarial Auditors of the Company.

For and on bebalf of Board of Directors of

LEENA CONSULTANCY LIMITED

WA el

Rusﬂlfanhe‘Hiar © Bamjay Johar
Director Direclor
DIN: 06716046 DIN: (0007304

Place: Mumbai

Date: 2 B AUG 2016
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Manarement Discession and Analysis

Macrocconomic Review:

The global macrosconomic landscape is currently pgoing through a rough and uncortain terrain
characlerized by weak growth of world output. Even in these trying and vncertain circumstances; India’s
growth story has remained largely positive on the strength of domestic cconomy. According to-the
advance estimates made available by the Central Statistical Organisation (C50), the country. will have
succeeded in achieving a robust and steady pace of ‘cconomie growth in 2015-16 as it-did in 2014-15.
Real Gross Value Added (GVA) is expected to grow by 7.3% in 20135-16 versus .7.1% in 2014-15.
Importantly, there has been a revival in industrial output from 5.9% growth in 2014-15 10 7.3% in 2015-
16, deiven primaarily bv a reéavery io manufacturing, which clocked 9.5% growth in 201 5-16 compared to
5.3% in 2014-15,

Additianally, its other macrocconomic parameters like inflation, fiscal deficit and cumrent account
Balance have exhibited distinct signs of improvement. Wholesale price inflation has been in negative
" territery for more than a year and the all-important consumer prices inflation has de¢lined to néarly half
of what it was a few vears ago. As Chart'B shows, compared to 10.9% CPIinflatien in 2013 the level was
down 1o 5.9% m 2015, With inflation uhder control, the Reserve Baik: of India (RBI} has ensed monetary
policy and reduced the benchmark repo rate in three installments by a total- of 100 basis points.
Caonsequently, lending rates have reduced marginally, The base rate for scheduled commercial -banks,

which was 10.25 % in 2013-14 has reduced to 9.7% hy the end of ()3, 2015-16. Havmg gaid 20, interesl
rates noed to come down Turther fo really bolster investments.

. Opportunities and Threats:

Various factors affecting the business and economic -envirenment may twmn into an opportunitty or
challenge for the Company.

Outlook:

Over the past two vears, the domestic economic recovery has heen gradual and the elobal economic
environment has become challenging. There are uncertainties in respect of certain sectors due to the weak
alobal economic environment, sharp downturn in the commeodity cyele, gradual nature of the damestic -
economic recovery and high leverage.

The operating environment for the Indian corporate sector continued to remain challenging in view of the
subdued global scenario, gradual nature of the domestic coonomie recovery, continued weak corporate
investment activity, delays and shortfalls in cash flow generation from investments and high leverage.
The decline in commodity prices had an #mpact on borrowers in commodity-linked sectors,

During fiscal 2016, the government annovnced several policy measures and new schemes including
pension and insurance schemes and a financial scheme for micro, small and medivm enlerprises. A
scheme to support starl-ups was also announced.
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A composite cap oo foreign investments was introduced which is applicable across all seclors and has
brought different kinds of foreign investments under a single combined limir. Further, the list of coenomic
activitics ¢cligible for foreign investment under the automatic route was expanded.

Government in the third week of June®2016 announced FDI liberalization in nine sectors such as civil
aviation, retail and private security services. This was the current governments second cound of
relaxation in FDI rules.

Moody's said: "The announcement is credit positive because it demonstrates a continuation of refurm
momentum and paves the way for private investment and a boost in productivity. Additicnally, higher
FDI inflows will help support India's external financing needs at a time when portivlio flows have
moderated.”

Thus, the domestic and global economic scenario is volatile in the short term however the long term
growth prospects of the economy as a whole continue to be pasitive.

Risks and Concerns:

Global economic scenario iz volatile and the recent teferendum for Britain's exit from EU has added to
the short term volatility. The Company evaluates the associaled risks while making an investment
decision.

Segment-wise Performance:

Since (he Company’s business activity falls within a ﬁin.g]c primary ' business segment and one
geographical segment, the segment-wise information is not provided in the standalone financial
statements.

Internal Control S}fﬁtEIIJ.S and their adeguacy:

The Company has satisfactory internal control system. The Company has an adequate system of internal
controls to ensure accuracy of accounting records, compliance with the applicable laws & regulations.

Financial Performance with respect ta Operational Performance:
Revenue from Cperations showed a decrease of earnings from Rs, 3,23,390/- to Rs. 3,08.54%/-,
Human Besources:

There has been ne material development on the Human Resource front during the year. The Company had
2 emplayees as on March 31, 2016. '
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Governance Philosoplhiy: . :

The Company's philosophy on Cerporate Governance is to conduct its busingss in a manner,
which ig cthical and transparent with all its staleholders in the Company. The Company’s
approach and. commitment to. ethical - Corporate Governance remains unchanged and these
underlying principles and core values still guide the Company in all its executive decision
making process. '

The Company and its Board of Directors firmly believe that strong governance, by maintaining a
simple and transparent corporate structure, is integral to creating value on a sustainable basis.
Gouod governance is a continuing exercise and the Company reiterates its commitment to pursue
the same in all aspects of its operations-in the overall interest of all its stakeholders. The
Directors and the employees have accepted a Code of Conduct that sets out the. fundamental
standards to be followed in all actions carried out on behalf of the Company.

In keeping with its commitment to goed corporate governance which, it'has always believed
leads to efficiency and excellence in operations, the Company has-adopted practices mandated by
the regulations and established its procedures and systems in order to remain always compliant.

1. Board ﬂi'Directﬁrs:

{i) As on 317 March, 2016, the total strength of the Board is Four Directors, comprising
of One Director in Non-Executive Non-Independent Category and Three Ddirectors in
Non-Exeeutive Independent Catcgory. The composition of the Board tepresents an
optimal mix. of professionalism, knowledge and experience in business; finance; law
and corporate management which enables the Board te discharpe its responsibilitics
prudently.

(i)  During the year ended 31* March, 2016, six Board mcetings were held on the
following dates: (1) 28/05/2015 (2) 30/07/2015 (3) 28/08/2015 (4) 24/09/2015 (5)
30/10/2015 {6) 29/01/2016.

(iii) None of the Directors of the Company are related to each other. Moreover none of the.
Directors of the Company is 8 member on more than ten Committees and Chairman
of more than five Committees across all the public companies in wh:ch she/heisa
director.

(ivy None of the Directors serves as an Independent Director in more than seven listed

- companies.

{v) None of the Independent Directors have ‘any pecuniary relationship with the

Company.
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The following table gives details of Directorship, Calepory, attendance at Board Meetings
and at the last Annual General Meeting and number of memberships of Board / Committees
of various public companics:

[Wame of the | Category of | DIN Amend | Atten [Number ol [ Mo,  of [ No.  of
Director Director- -ance | dan- | Directorships | Commi- Commi-
ship at ce ol | held in Indian | nee ttee
Beard | AGM | Public limited | Member- | Member-
Meset- | Companies ships as | ships as
ings . {excluding Member Chairman
| Lecna (including | (includin
| Consultancy | Leena g Leena
Limited) Consult- Consulta
Lancy ncy
. N ] Lirnited} | Limited
Mr AL Non- (HHGT022 4 Yes None 3 0
Unnilaishnan Exccutive
Momn-
Independ- .
ent Diirector o L
Mr. Sanjay Tohar Non- C| T304 6 Yes 2 0 E]
Executive -
Independent '
Director [
ME. Ashiwin Non- 0114098% 1| 6 Tes © Mone 3 ]
Draimia Execurtive ] .
Indeperndent !
. - Direcror i N
Mrs. Roaelyn Maon- 06716046 6 Yoo Wome o a
Chettiar Executive :
Indepondent
worman
Dhrectar

Diselosnres:

1) There are no penaltics or strictires imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchange or
SEBI or any statutory Authority on any maners related to capital markets.

2} The Board of Directors has established a vigil mechanism by adopting a Whistle Blower
Policy for the Company which is available on the Company’s website. No personnel has
bean denied access to the Audit Committee,

3) The Company has complied with the disclosures of corporate governance requirements
gpecified in Repulations 17 to 27 and the relevant sub-regulation of Regulation 46 of
SEBI (LODR).
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Comenittees of the Board:

A. Awdit Committee:
The Audit Commitiee of the Company is constituted pursuant to the prows.n:nns of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Agrecement with the BSE Limited, Mumbai. As on
31" March, 2016, the Audit Commitiee comprised of two Non-Executive Independent -
Directors viz.: Mr. Sanjay Johar and Mr. Ashwin Damania and one Non-Executive Non-
Independent Director Mr. A. Unnikrishnan. All the membiérs have the requisite
qualitication for appointment on the Comnittes and possess sound knowledge of finance,
accounting and internal controls,

The Audit Committee has met four times during the year ended 31% March, 2016, on (1)
28/05/2015 (2) 30/07/2015 (3} 30/10/2015 (4) 28/01/2016 and all the four Audit
Commirttee Meetinpgs were attended by all the three Members of the Audit Commitice.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee cover the matters specified in Section 177
of the Companies Aet, 2013 1o include:

s The recommendation for appeintment, remaneration and terms of appointment of
auditors of the Company

o Review and moniter the Auditer’s independence and performance  and

effectiveness of audit process

Examination of the financial stalements and the Auditors Report thereon

Approval of the related party transactions, if any, enteredtinto by the Company

Evaluation of tnternal financial controls and risk management systems

Scrutiny of inter-¢corporate loans and investments

Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it is necessary

Menitoring the end use of fands raised through public offers and related matters

L L B

The Terms of reference and powers of the Committee are also in accordance with the
requirements of SEBL Regulations, 2015,

B. Nomination & Remuneration Commities:
As on 31 March, 2016, the Nomination & Remuneration Committee (INRC) comprises
of three Non-Executive members of the Board viz.. Mr. Sanjay Johar, Chairman, Mr. A.

Unaikrishnan and Mr. Ashwin Damania.

The Terms of Reference are as per the Companics Act, 2013 and SEBI Regulations, 2015
and, inter afia, include the following:

i) To identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may he
appointed in the Scnior Manapgement and to lay down the criteria therzof;
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it} To recommend to the Board, appointment of Directors and Senior Management
Personnel and their remaoval;

' iii) To evalvale the individual Directors performance; :

iv) Formulate the criteria for determining the qualification, positive attribute and
independence of the: Directors

¥) Recommend to the Board, policy relating to the remuneration for Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and other employees; and

vi)  Devising a Policy on Board diversity

During the financial year ended 31% March, 2016, one meeting of the NRC was held on
25™ January, 2016. All the Members of the Committee were present at the meeting.

", Stakcholders Relationship Committee: | |

The Committee oversees redressal of shareholders’ grievances pertaining to transfer of
shares, non-receipt of dividend and non-receipt of annual reports.

Composition and Attendance:

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Company comprises of three directors.
Mr. Sanjay Johar, Non-Executive Independent Director is the Chairman. of this
Committee and the other two Directors are Mr, A, Un:11'}rris,l'|mui= MNon-Executive, Non-
Tndependent Director and Mr. Ashwin Damania, Non-Executive Independent Director.

The Committee was formed on 29" January, 2016 but during the financial year, the
Committee has not yer had a meeting, .

During the financial year 20152016, no complaints were received from shareholders.
Marcover there were no complaints. pendirg in the beginning of the financial year and
none were pending at the close of the financial year 31* March, 2016.

. Independent Directors Meeting:
During the vear under review, the Independent Directors met on 25™ January, 2[]15 infer
alia, to discuss:

17 Evaluation of the performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Euard of
Directors as a whole. .

21 Evaluation of the guality, quantity and timeliness of low of information I:uel,wean the
Management and the Hoard that is nccessary for the Board to effectively and
reasonably perform their duties.
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E. Performance Evaluation:

H.

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI LODR and the
Policy framed by the Board for Performance Evaluation, the' Board has carried out the
annuval performance cvaluation of its own performance, the Directars individually as well
as the evaluation of the working of its Commitlees. The performance evaluation of the
Chairman and the Non-independent Directors was carricd out by the Independent
Directors.

A structured questionnaire was prepared covering various aspects such as atiendance at
the meetings, paricipation and. contribution; -team work, discussions at the
Board/Commiliee Meetings, understanding of the business of the Company, swrategy and’
quality .of decision meking, etc. The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the
cvaluation process.

Remuneration to directors:

The Non-executive Tirectors shall be entitled to receive remuneration by way of sitting
fees and reimbursement- of expenses. Non-executive directors' are paid Rs. 250/- per
meeting as silling fees and Rs. 300/- as vonveyance expenses. The total sitting fees paid
and conveyarce expenscs paid during the: year are as under:

__Amount _ __Amount
Name of the directors Directors Fees | Lﬂnveyam:e Expenses
Mr, Sanjay Johar 1,500 1,800
-Mr. A. Unnikrishnan T 1,500 ) 1,800
Mr. Ashwin Damania k500 _ I B 4,
Mrs, Roselyn Chettiar |,500 _ 1,300

. Corporate Social Responsibility Commitiee:

The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Aet, 2015 with repard to Corporate’
Social Responsibility are not applicable to the Compuany:

Risk Management Committee:

The provisions of SERT (LODR) Régulatinns, 2015 are not applicable to the Company.
Hence this Committée has not been formed.
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I. Major Policics adopted by the Company:

1) Whistle Blower Policy / Vigil Mcchanism:

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, every listed Company is

.. required to kave a Vigil Mechanism for {he Directors and employees to report their
genuine concerns and grievances. Keeping these provisions in mind, the Company
has put in place a Whistle Blower Policy. The Audit Committee of Directors is
entrusted with the responsibility to oversee the Vigil Mechanism, During the year, no
personnel was denied access to the Audit Committee.

1) Palicy on Preservation of Documents:

In accordance with Regulation 9 of SEBT (LODR) Regulations, 2015 the Company
has framed a Policy on preservation of documents approved by the Board of Directors
of the Company. The Policy is intended to define preservation of documents and to
provide puidance to the Executives and employees working in the Company to make
decisions that may have an impact on the operations of the Company. It not only
covers the various aspects on preservation of the documents, but also the sale
disposal/destruction of the documents.

3) Insider Trading Code:
In compliance with the SEBI Repulations on prohibition of insider l:ading, the
Company has adopted the Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading in
sccurities of the Company, to regulate, monitor and report trading by insiders,
designated Persons and such other persons to whomn this Code is applicable.

CFO & Manager Certification

Pursuant to the provisions of Regulations 17 of the SEBI {LODR). the Manager and the CFO of
the Company have certified to the Board regarding their review on the Financial Statements,

Cash Flow Statements and other matters, related 1o mLernaI cortrols for the year ended 3]Ft
March, 2001 6.

Manapement discussion and Analysis:
The Management Discussion and Analysis is a part of the Annual Repert and is annexed
separately.
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ANNUAL GENERAL MELTINGS OF THE COMPANY:

Particulars of the last three Annual General Meetings are given below:

AGM : Yearended . . Venme Dafe of AGH “Time
g™ 310352003 0 Rahejas, Comer of Main Avenue & V. P, s* Angust, 2013 [ 10:00 ADM.
._Road, Santacruz — West, Mumbai — 400 054
i i 31032004 7 Ralwjas, Comer of Main Avenue & V. F. 2* September, [RELEN NN
! Road, Santacrur - West, Murmbai - 400 054 2014
™ 314032015 Rahejns, Comer of Main Avenue & V_F. 24" September, 300 P2,
Ve Road, Santactuz — West, Mumbai - 400 054 2015

No Special Resolutions were passed at any of the last three Annual General Meetings held.

POSTAL BALLOT:
No Resolution requiring postal ballor was placed before the last three Annual General Mectings.
No resolution requiring postat ballot is being proposed at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

Quarterly Results and Audited Financial Results are generally published in following
Newspapers:

The Free Press Journal {English)
Mawshalti {Marathi}

The Company’s website at ‘www leenaconsultancy.in is regularly vpdated with the financial
results.

GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION:
The 33™ Annual General Meeting is proposed to be held for the Financial year 1% April, 2015 to
31™ March, 2016 as per details given below.
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ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING FOR FINANCIAL YEAR 2015-2016:

Date : : Tuesday, 27" September, 2016

Yenue : At the Registered Otfice of the Company at
Rahejas, Corner of Main Avenue & V. P. Road
Santacruz - West, Mumbai — 400 054

Time : 11:00 A B, '

Dates of Book Closure : Monday, 19t September, 2016 to
Tuesday, 27" September, 2016

Last date of receipt of Proxy
Forms : : 25" September, 2016 (before 11: a.m.)

TENTATIVE FINANCIAT CAT.ENDAR FOR 2016-2417:

First Quarterly Results : July, 2016
Second Quarterly Results / Half Yearly Results : Ocrober, 2016
Third Quarterly Results : January, 2017
Annual Results for the year ended on

31% March, 2017 S May, 2017
Annual General Mceting for the vear ending

3™ March, 2017 . : September, 2017
UNCLAIMED IMVIDENID;

Section 205A of the Companies Act, 1936, as amended from time to time and/or relevamt
corresponding provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 once notified, mandates that companies
transter dividend that has been unclaimed for a period of seven vears from the Unpaid Dividend
aceount to the Investor Education & Protection Fund (IEPF). In accordance with the following
schedule, the dividend for the years mentioned as follows, if unclaimead within a period of seven
years, will be-transferred to IEPF:
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Details of Um:]aim ed Dividend as on 31" March, 20 16:

Year , Bank Account Nu. Date of Declaration of Duie Date for
' ) Dividend transfer to TEPF
2009 - 501700301000252 . 24/09/3009 3171072016
2010 501760301000289 24/09/2010° T 3iapRo17
2011 501700301000319. 220972031 T 20/10/2018
2012 501700301000368 270972017 03/11/2019
2013 501700301000394 050812013 12/05/2020.
2014 501700361000441 ~02/09/2014 ., 09710/2021
2015 501700301000482 24/09/2015 _31/10/2022

REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER AGENT:

The Company has engaged the services of Satellite Corporate Services Private Limited, B-
302, Seny Apartment, Opp. St. Jude High School, Off Andherk Kuila Road, Jarima#i, Sakinaka,
Mumbai — 400072, a SEBI registéred body as its Registrar . and Shate Transfer ﬁwcm 1'0:
processing trann;fetq sub-division, consolidation ete. Since tradifig in‘Company’s shares can new
be done only in dematerialized formi, request for demat and remat should be sent direetly to the

Rewgistrar through concerned Depository Participants.

Book Clesure Dates: ' _
From Monday, 19" September, 2016 1o Tuesday, 27" Ev:ptemh&r, 2014, bath daysinclusive.

LISTING OF EQUITY SHARES ON STOCK F‘ECHANGE AND _STOCK CODE {

SYMBOL:

TSIN:

TNE778M01016

The Equity shares of the {:um}].an}r are listed on the BSE Limited, at Phiroze Jegjeebhoy Towers,

Dalal Street, Mumbai

— 400 001, with Stock Code: 509046

The Listing fees for the year 2016-17 have been to the BSE Limited, Mumbai.
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MNomination Facilitv:
Pursuant to Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 191} af the Companies
{Share Capital & Debentures) Rules, 2014, nomination facility is available to the sharcholders.
This facility is-mainly useful for shareholders holding shares in single name. In cases where the
shares are held in joint names, the nomination will be effective only in the event of death of all
the joint heolders. Shareholders who -are holding shares in single name are advised to avail this
facility, to avoid the expensive and long drawn process of transmission by law.

Investor holding sharcs in physical form may obtain nomination form (Form SH-13) from the
Registrar and Sharc Transfer Agent of the Company, However, if the shares are held in
demateriatized form, the nomination has to be intimated to your Depository Participant directly,
as per the format preseribed by them. '

Shareholding Pattern of the Company as on 31*' March, 2016

Sr. Category Nuo. of Shares % of total lssued |
No. Shares
1. { Prommoter Holding 1.78.900 74.54 |
2. | Foreign Institational Tnvestors 0 0
3. | Non-Resident Individuals 0 _
4 | Mutual Funds 4] {0
5. | Financial Institutions 0 )
¢. | Insurance Companics & Banks 1] i
7. | Public — Individuals 59700 24.875 |
8. | Public — Bodies Corporate Q00 0.375
9. | Directors & their relatives 500 (.21
Total 2400430 . 104} |
Distribution of shareholding as on 31% March, 2016
Shares holding of | Na.  of | Sharcholders | Total Total Total 44 to Total
Nominal Value of | Sharchol | as a % of the | Sharcholdioe | Shareholding (Rz] :
ders [ ol the total held in | held in Demat
Physical Form (Rs.)
| Form (Rs.)
Upto 2,500 237__| 94.80 237000 000 244000 | 10.167 :
ZE01 = 5000 1 | 040 - A{HI0 3400 {125 i
=001 — 10000 i 0 0 ] TR 0 i
10001 - 20000 H ] 0 ] [} { E
20001 - 30000 | 1__ {040 21500 ] 21500 | 0.696
30001 - 40000 { 0 0 0 i) [#]
400001 — S0000 (] L] i 1] i L
0001 — 100000 3 2.00 203500 142000 345500 _ 14.30%
00001 & Above | 6 |24 1786600 | 17860400 | 74.417
TOTAL 250 10006 4620000 193R000 2400000 |_'EEI..'H.!J |
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Outstanding GDR’s /. ADR's/ Warrants or any convertible instruments, conversion date
and likely impact on equity: , .
The Company has not issued any GDR's, ADR's, Warrants or any othar convertible ingtruments.

Address for currcs',.::;n ndence:
The Company’s registered office is situated at Rahejas, Corner of Main Avenue & V. P. Road,
Santacruz - West, Mumbai — 4{H054

Contact Person: Mr. Sanjay Johar _
' Director & Complisnce Officer
Contact Nos.: 022 — 61454111 Fax: 022 — 66542922

For investor prievances shareholders may send an email to: investori@leenaconsultaney.in

DICTARATION:

As provided under Schedule V{(D)} of SEBI(LODE) Regulations, 2015, we confirm that the
Board Members and the KMP's have confirmed with the Code of Conduct for the year ended
31¥ March, 2016.

For LEENA CONSULTANCY LIMITED

L
2%

Rossd Chettiar . Banjay Johar
Director Direciar

DIN: 06716046 DIN: 00007304

Place: Mumbai

Dasei 3 § AUG 208
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Off, | +91-22-2512 7944 2312 2113
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Auditors’ Certificate on Corporate Governance

To The Members of
LEENA CONSULTANGY LIMITED

We have examined the compliance of conditions of corporate governance by Leena Consultancy
Limited, for the year ended on 31st March, 2018, as stipulated in chapter |V of Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
pursuant to the Listing Agreemert of the said Company with BSE Limited, Mumibai.

The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the management.
Qur examinatior was limited lo procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company
for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. |t is neither an audit
nor an axpression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

Iy our opinion and to the best of our information and according 1o the expianations given to us, we
certity that the Company has complied with the conditens of Corporate Governance as stipulated .o
the provisions as specified in chapter IV of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015 pursuant to Listing Agreement of the
said Company with BSE Limited, Mumbau.

We furiher state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor the efficlency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs
of the Company. .

For K. L. THACKER & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountanis

{Firm Regn. do. 110839WV)

Place : Mumbai

Drated - August 28, 2016 .
KIRIT L. THACKER)
Proprietar

Mem. No 035085




Certification by Chief Financial Officer (CFO) & Manager

‘The Board of Lirectors
Leena.Consultancy Limited

Rahgcjas,

Cormner of Main Avenue & V. P, Road
Santacruz - West

Mumbai = 400 054

We, Ramesh Sanas, Manager and Suresh Pisharody, CFO of Leena Consultancy Limited certify
to the Board in terms of Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 that we have reviewed (he Financial statement and cash flow
statement of the Company for the financial year ended 31 March 201 6.

1.

To the best of our knewledge and belicf, we certify that:

a) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material
fact or comtain staterments that might be misleading,;

b} these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and
are in- compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and
regulations; and '

¢} lhere are no transactions entered into by the Company during the year which are
fraudulent, iflegal or violative of the Company's Code of Conduct.

For the purposges of finaricial reporting, we accept the responsibility fer establishing and

‘maintaining internal controls and that we have evaluated the eftectiveness of the internal

control systems of the Companv pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed
to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, and further state that there were ne deficiencies
in the design or operation of such internal controls.

. We do further certify that there has been:

a} no significant changes in internal controls over financial reporting during the year;
b} no significant changes in accounting policics during the year; and
¢) no instances of fraud, of which we are aware during the period.

! r
Rameshbanas Suresh Pisharody
Manager CFO

Place: hMumbai

Date: 2 6 AUG 2016
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Annual Declaration under Regulation34 (3) read with Part D of Schedunle TI of SEBI
{Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requoirements) Kegualations, 2015

DECLARATION

As required under Regulation 34(3) read with Part D of Schedule Il of SEBI {Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015, T heteby declare that sl the Board members
and senior executives of the Company have complied with Code ol Ethics of the Company for

the year ended March 31, 2016,

For LEENA CONSULTANCY LIMITED

L
-

Roselvhi Chettiar Sanjay Johar
Direclar Directer

DIN: UETIE[H'E_ DIN: 00007304
Place: Mumbai

patc: 9 § AUG UG
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ANNEXURE T

FORM No. MRR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENGED 318 MARCH, 2016

© (Pursuant o Section 204 (1} of the Companies Act, 20173 and rule MNo. 9 of the
Conmipanies (Appointment and Remuncration of Managerial Personned) Rules, 2074}

Thae Members,
LIENA CONSULTANCY LINMITED

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the complisnce of applicabie st cory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate nractices by Leena Consultuney Limted
(hereinafter called “the Company™). Scorctarial Audit was conducted: i aananner tlvat
provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate couducts/statutory
compliances wid expressing our opinion thereon.

3agsed on our verification of the Leena Consoltaney Limited’s books, pupers, mioute
bocks, fonas and returns fled aed other records maintained by the Company and als: the
intormation provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representaiives
during the eonduct of secratarial audit, we hereby report that in our dpinion, the Company
nas, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 3.5t March, 2010
generally complied with statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Comjpany
has to the extert required complicd with Board processes anc compliancs m‘:‘chuni:‘g*l, n
ihe manaer and subject to the reporting made hersafier:

“We have examined the books, papers. minute books, forms and retums filed and cther
records made available to us and maintained by — Leena Consaltancy Limited [ the
financial vear ended on 31% March, 2016 according ta the provisions of:



(1) The Compenics Act, 2013 (the Act) and tﬁe riles made there under;

{11} The Securities Contract [REﬁu]almn} Act_, 1956 ( ‘E.FR*"- }and the rules nmde ihere
under:

(ii#) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Byc-laws framed there under:
tiv) The following l{egulatii:r'nsrand Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act. 1992 (*SEB] Act")

ta) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acguisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
liegulations, 1992; and '

(v} Other laws applicable to the Company as per the rc]:rrasentatmn given by ‘the
Company,

fe have alse examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the foilowing:

(1) seerctarial Standards of The Institwe of Compauy Secretaries of Indis with respa:t to
toard aud general meetings .

i) The Listing Agreement entered into by the L'ﬂlﬁpaﬂy with BSE Limited.

During the period under review and sﬁbjeul o the explanations given to us and the
representations made by the Management, the Company has generaily complied with the
provisions af the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, ete. mentioned above subject o the
tollowing elservations:

(1} |i-form MGT-14 has not been filed for Approval of Directors Report oy the Board
of the Company as per Section 117 and Section [79(3)(g) of the L{nmpamm Act,
2013 and rules made thereunder.

(2) The Company has failed to include the date of declaration of dividenc as per
Clause 20 ol the Listing Agreement in its notice to BSE.

{3) The Company is expected to appoint B Company Secretary (KVP) 1 near futnre.

(4} Secretarial Standards have been generally complied.

We further report tha

Tae Board of Directors ol the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Funovtive, Moen Hxeeutive and Independent Directors. The changes in the compositioa of




the itoard of Dircetors that took place during the period under review were carried aut in
colipliance with the provisions of the Act,

Naotiee 1s given to all directors to schedule the Board Meeting, agenda anc detailed notes
on agenda were sent at feast seven days in advance, and 2 system cxists [or seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items belore Lthe mesting
and for meaningful participation at the me::tiﬁg.

Board decisions zre carried oul with the assenting views of the Directors:

I, Perther report that thers arc adequate systems and processes in the company
cormensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor. and ensure
comptiance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. '

There were no major events during the year under review.

Tnis Report is to be vead with our fetter of even date which is annexed as Annexuie A
and forms an integral part of this report. '

-.u-'""'.-._._ 4
Piace: Mumbai . Trushna Jhaveri

Date: 09.08.2016 Practising Company Secretary
: ' ACS No: 27606 CP No: 10064



‘Anpnexure A’
Tao.
CThe M embers
LEENA CONSULTANCY LIMITED
Our repor of even Jate is to be read along with this letter,

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the respensibility of the maurgement ol the
Company. Cur responsibilily s to express an opinion on these secretarial recoras hased
oo out audit,

7. "We have followed the audit practices and process as wete appropriale, e obtain
ressonable assurance about the carrectness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The
verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secrelarial
records. We believe that the process and practices, we followed provide a resscaable
pasis for our apinion.

T We have aei verified the correctness and appropeiatencss of financial seecrds and
Jooks of Accounts of the Company.
4. Where ever required, we have oblained Management represenlation abou. the

Compliance of jaws, rules and regulations and happening of events ele.

5 The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
;egulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited
{0 the verification of procedure on tesl basis.

6, The Seerclarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability o the
Company nor of lhe efficacy or cffcctiveness with which the management has conducted

Syt

the aifairs of e Company.

Place: Mumbal _ Trushna Jbaveri
Diate: §9.05.2016 Practising Company Secretary =
ACS No: 27606 CP No: 10006
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INDEPENDENT AUDITCRS' REPCRT
To The Members of LEENA CONSULTANCY LIMITED
Report on the standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of LEENA CONSULTANCY
LIMITED {“the company”) which comprise the Balance Shest as at 21st March, 2018, the
Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow statement for the year then snded, and a summary of
significant accounting palicies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the'
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read
with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility also inciudes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
iregularities ; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies ; making judgments
anhd astimates that are reasonable and prudent ; and design, implementation and maintanance
of adequate intemal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the an::muntlng records, relevant to the preparation and.
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from’
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Qur Responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalnne ﬁnanmal statements based on our
audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the® 'a'ccounting and auditing
standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We sonducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Sectiorf
143{10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement. :
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An sudit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgments, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financiat
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk agsessments, the auditor considers
intemnal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial staterments that give
a true and fair view, in arder to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.
An sudit also includes evaluating the appropristeness of accounting policies used and the
reasonabieness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufiicient and appropriate to provide a
hasis for our audit opinien on the standalone financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India of the state of affairs of the company ag at 31st March, 2018, and its loss and its
cash flows for the year ended on that date,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the order”), as amended,

- i1ssUed by the Central Govemment of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give

in the "Annexure I” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said
Order, ta the extent applicable.

2. As requlréu:l b:-.f sectidiy ¥43(3) of the Act, we report that :

And i::bfhlned all the information and explanations which to Ihe best of

: “and behe’f were necessary for the purpose of our audit ;

B .‘---‘t.' .

{b) in our opinian, pr‘nper brcuks of aéeount as required by law hawe been kept by the
Company so far as i appea!‘s from our examination of those books ;

(c) the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this report are in agreement with the hooks of account |
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{d) in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 ;

{e) In absence of written representations from the directors as on March 31, 'ED'IG, Wwe are
unable to comment whether directors are qualiied as on March 31, 2018 from being
appointed as a director in tarms of Seciion 164 (2) of the Act ;

{H With respect lo the adequacy of the internal financial contrals over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure 11"

{g) With respect to the other malters to be included in the Auditer's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditers) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of cur information and aceording to the explanations given to
s

i. The Company does not have any pending litigation, which weuld impact its
financial position,

i. The Company did not have any long-term confracts including derivative
contracts faor which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to
the Investor Education and Pratection Fund by the Company.

For K. L. THACKER & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn. No. 110868W)

{KIRIT L. THACKER)

Proprietor
Mem. Ne 0350385

Place : Mumbai

Dated : May 25, 2016
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT

{Annexure | referred to in paragraph 1 under "Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of
our repart of even date)

()

(vi)

(vii)

(wii)

(a)

(b)

The Company does not have any fixed assets and hence clause 3{i} of the Order is
not applicable.

The Company does not have any inventory and hence clause 3(ii) of the Order is
not applicable.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured o company, firms,
Limited Liability Partnership or other parties covered in the register maintained
under section 189 of the Companies Act and hence clause 3jii) of the Order is not
applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given fo us, the
Company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 86 of the
Companies Act, 2013 In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the
directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to
76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the Companies [Acceptance of
Deposity Rules, 2015 with regard to the deposits accepted from the public are not
applicable.

As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the
Central Government under sub-saction {1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of
the activities camied on by the company.

According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of account, and records, the Company has been generally
regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund,
Employeas’ State JInsurance, Income-Tax, Sales tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs,
Duty of Excise, Valué added Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues mnthi the
appropriate. authorities. ‘According to the information and F-:cplanatlms given 1o us,
no undisputed’ amaunts payable In respect of the above were in arrears as at March
31, 2016 fora pennd ch more than six months from the date on when they become
payable :

According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of
income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duly of excise, value added tax
ouistanding cn account of any dispute.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not defauited in the repayment of dues to banks. The Company has
not taken any loan either from financial institutions or from the government and has
not issued any debentures.




{x)
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i)

(i)

(2av)

{xv)

{xvi)

Place : Mumbai

Dated : May 25, 2016

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations
given by the management, the company has no! raised moneys by way of initial
public offer or further public offer including debt instruments and temn Loans.
Aceordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (ix) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company and hence not commented upon,

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations
given by the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the
company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year,

Based upon the audit proceduras performed and the information and explanations
given by the management, the managerial remuneration has been paid or provided
in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section
187 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act.

In our opinion, the Company is not a Midhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of
clause 3 (xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our apinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed
in the Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations
given by the management, the company has not made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year
under review. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company and hence not cornmented upon.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations
given by the management, the company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the

provisions of clause 3 {xv) of the Drder are not applicable to the Company and
hence not commentad upon,

In our opinicn, the company is not required to be registered under section 45 1A uf
the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

For K. L. THACKER & ASSQCIATES
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn. No. 1108E3W)

. -E,g;_,:!
. \ * [KIHI'F'LﬁEH}

Proprietor
Mem. No.035085
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Annexure Il referred to In paragraph 2 under "Repert on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements" of our report of even date

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of LEENA CONSULTANCY
LIMITED {*the Company™} as of March 31, 2016 in conjunclion with our audit of the standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controis

Tha Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal financial
contrals based on the intemal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of intemal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Owver Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartersd
Accountants of India (ICAl). These responsibiliies include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderty and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safequarding of ite assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Companies Act, 2013, k

Auditors’ Responsihility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls cver
- financial reporting based on our itfile conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note an Audit of Intemal Fmanc,tarf’cnntmls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note" y and
the Standards on Auditing, |ssued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of intemal financial contrals, both
applicable te an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in 2l material respects.
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Our audit involves performing procedures to ohtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls aver financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. Tne procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or etror.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial cantrols system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial contrel over financial repoting is a process designed to provide
reasanable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purpeses in accordance with generally aceepted accounting principles. A
company's intemal financial control over financial reporting Includes those pelicies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reascnable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company, (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors
of the company; and (3} provide reasonakle assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a materiat
gffect on the financial stalements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Eecause of the inharent limitations of internal financial contrels over finangial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may ococur and not be detacted. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial cantrols owver financial reporting to future periods are subject to the Ask that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in

conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may dgtarjorate.
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QOpinion

In our gpinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial contrals
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2016, based on the internal control over financial reparting
criteria estabfished by the Company considering tha essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intermal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For K. L. THACKER & ASS0OCIATES
Chartered Accountants
{Firm Regn. No. 110868W)

Place : Mumbai
Dated : May 25, 2016 ) ; %,

(KIRIT L. THACKER)
Proprietor
Mem. Mo 035085




LEENA CONSULTANCY LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AR AT 315T MARCH Hia
Tarticulars Males 11.3.2016 3132016 1132015
Rupees Rupees Rupeses
L EOUITY AN LIARILITIES
(1} SHAREBOLDER'S FUNDS:
{a} Sharc Capial 21 24,00 (KR 24,000, 0K
) Reservez & Sweplus 22 10,3375 12,939,723
{e] Money received azainst share warrants - -
3439715 36,909,753
{1] Share application money pendiag allotment - -
{3} NON - CURRENT LIABILITIES -
4] CURRENT LIARTLITIES 23
(a) Other Current Lishilitics 231 53,134 514071
(h} shocl- eem provisions 32 - 84,236
53138 1,35.641 |
TOTAL 34,92 §51 35.35.376
{1} NON-CURRENT ASSETS
(3} Wen-Current Investments 14 5006 5,000
(®) Dcferred Tax Assets (Mot 23 - -
5,000 5,000
[2) CURRENT ASSETS
{a) {*ach and Bank Ralances 26 1780240 13,44,04%
(b1 Oehee Current Asscts 29 17,07,611 18,586,328
34,87,851 3830375
TOTAL 34,92, 851 3835375
Significant aceounting policies and Notes 10 Acconnis: 1

A per car reparl of even date.
For K.L. Thacker & Associaies
Chartereill Accountants

Firm Regn. No. — 110869

{Kirit L. Thacker) -
Praprictor
em. Mo, 35185

MLTMIEAT

bt 9 5 MAY 2016

Ky {3rder of the Board

s

Roselyn Cheftiar
Dhrectar
LA Q6T1E046

Suresh Flsharody

-

CEd

MUMBAI

paed 75 MAY 2018

Sun]n}nln4

Director
DN Q7304

AN




LEENACONSULTANCY LIMITED

EMDED : 215T MARCH 201€

STATEWMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR

‘Notea 201516 2814-15
Rupees Rupees
INCOME
Revenue lrom Operatons 28 5,09.549 5,233,350
Total Kevenue 306 540 3,23, 390
EXFENSES
Crther Expenses 24 5,69 564 3,21.336
Price Pariod tems - -
Bxceptional stems - -
‘Tatal Fxpenses 560,564 3.21.386
Profit [ {Jo=s} before Extraordinary items and Tax (240,015} 1.004
Extraordinary itcms - -
T'rofit f {Joss) belore tax ! {260,015} 2,064
Tax expenses
Current lax (for the year) - 618
Current tax (relating 1o praor years) 4 7
Less: MAT Cradit - -
Delerred Lax - .
Profii / {loss) for ihe year from contlnuing operations {26019 |, 30%
Discontinaoing operations
Profit f [loss) after tax from dscontinning operations R S -
ProfitToqs for the perind (161019 1305
Earnings per eynity share (Mominal Valoe of share Rs. 100~ cach)
Basic & Diluted
Continuing & Total Speralions ~TMIL 1,08 IMR (01
Significint accaounting policies and MNotes to Accounta: 1

As per oor report of even date.
For K.1. Thacker & Associaies
Chartered Acenunlants

Ficm: Regm. Ho. — 110845

(Kirit L. Thucker)
Progrichr

AR AL

pacd 7 5 MAY 201§

By {drder of the Board

Raselyn Chettiar Sanjay Johar
Trirectar Dvirector
THIM: DOT 16046 Dl Q0007304

uresh ﬁalu‘mdy

CFO

b § WAY 701

’




LEENA CONSULTANCY LIMITED
. CIN Hoz LT 41400 H 1 S 23PLC0 31 004 T
REGD. OFFICE : Rahalap, Comer of Main Avenus £ Vi P, Road, S5ilacruz (Waet), Mumbal- 400 064,
Phone: G635 1144 Fax: 6694 1925 Emall: leonaconsulian ahon.codn, Wekbshte: www.lpenaconsultancy.in

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3fst MARCH, 2014 -

{Rupees {Rupees [Rupees {Rupees
n Lakhs) In Lakhs} In Lakbs) In Lahhs)
A, Cash Flow from epdsating Activities
Nat Profit bafora 1a: ard sxtracrdinary dems ' (3 &0 a0z
Adjusimants for :
Add: (s]  Deprecisiion’ NIL NiL
& Intarest and fimanca chatjes MIL ML .
beh Lass on'dsposal of fixed Assets (net) HIL HIL ML Hill._
[2.80) T
Deduct : Invesment Income 3.10 R 13.23]
Qparating Froft before working Capital Changes (5.70) {321}
Ardjustme s far ©
Less : (&) I1_m$¢!{bcsrmse}iﬁ Trade and othar R i] -
Restivables :
(b Incraase In Imwenteties HIL . 210 HIL
{5.60% (321}
Add : Hicreass in Trade payables oo
Cash Cengrated fram oparationg [5.59) (3.2}
Less ¢ {a) |I'l1¢|“¢$.|:ill'ld finance chafges ped NIL MIL
i Ditect taxee paid - (0,43 (D43 {0.45) (H.d8)
Caeh [hflaw batots axtracrdinary tems [6.02) {187}
Extracrdinary Items WIL HIL
Add { (Deduwct) Praor Year pdusiments NIL ' NIL
Mot Cash inflew from Operating Actuities. ey {5.02). . — (@En
B. Cash Flow from Investing Aslivities
Quifiow
{a} Purchasedbequisition of fixed Asscts MIL HIL
finsl, Rekgled expenzes cagitalzed]).
|6 Furchase of |I‘I'|'\Q$I.I‘I‘¢_I'Il5 0.00 002 Q.00 ]
Deduct : Infow
[} Sof= of Fined Assete MIL HIL
i - Radempton of fnwestmerts 3.4d0 MIL .
5] Investment Indoms 518 210 3F 389
Net Cash Inflow ! (outfiow) from Investing Aclivities "g" 510 5,23




LEENA CONSULTANCY l._IM!TED-

. Gl No; LY4140MH 1982 PLODR 04 -
REGD. OFFICE : Rahajas, Cormarof Maln Avenue & ¥. P. Road, Samacruz (West), Mumbal- 400 064.
_Phone; B6%5 1111 Fax: 6534 2822 Emall: leenaconsubancy@yakoo.co.in, Website: www.leenaconsultancy.in

251G 204415
[Rupees |Rupees |Rupees’ [Rupees
) In Lakha] In Lakha) In Lakhs) In Lakhs)
=8 Gash Flow from Financing Actlvities
&) Proceads from tssus of shae Capial - Ingl pramfunn MIL MIL
[Hed of issuc crpenses of GORS)
3] Proczeds from bomowings NIL NIL
c} Ereposis and Gomribadicess from Consumers MIL MIL
Deduct Qufioes
B) Fadempten of Deberdures MIL ML
Repeyment of Ussecured Loans MIL MIL
Divdends paid :
on Preferente shares MIL NIL
on 2,40,080 Equity sharcs 073 0.7 0.72 (D7)
Net Cash inftow fram Flrancing Activites gt (0.7E) ___(07H
Kot increase f | Decrease) in cazh and cash equivalents (A « B = C} {064 L ey
Cash and Cash Equivalenls 23 at the cormmeancement af
the ywear ([Opaning balance) 244 .80
Cash and cash Equivalerts a8 #t tha and cf the yaar
{Eealng balansa) 1,80 -~
Met Increaae fyDecrease} ae disclosed above 1084 1.18

On banalf of the Board df Direclors

Roeel Sanjay Johar Uresh Pisharody
Diractor Dirpctor CEQ
FAundzal -

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE

The Board of Birectors,
Leenz Consullaney Lirmibéd

Wa have axamined the abowe Cash Flow statement of Leena Consultancy Lid for the- year anded
31t Mareh, 2016 and 345t March, 2015 derived from tha Audited Financial Statemanis and fourd the same to be in
sccordance herewith and also with the requirements of dawse 32 of the Listing Agreement with The Slock Exchange

Murnbal.

Far K.L. THACKER & ASSOGIATES
GCHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Regn. Ho. — 1108500

ATt

KIRIT L. THACKER
PROPRIETOR
M.No.035085

wes o 5 WAY 2018
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LEENA CONSULTANCY LIMTTED
Mates divthe Finpnein] Stibements = 315t Mareh, W16

1.1 Corporateinfermaticn
Leena Consultancy Limicd is a public company domiciled-in Endia and incorporaied wnder the provisions of the Companics
Act, 19586,

12 Basis of preparation
The financial statements of the Cotpatyy ave consistently prepaced and presented um:Ler huseorical eost comvention on an
accrual basis in pzeordunce with the geoerally sooepied veceunling prisviples in Indin {Iodisn GAAT), Tle Compary bas
rrepared thess tinanceal staléments 0 comphy-in sl matenal respects with the accoumtng standards specified undey sexiion
133 of the Crmpanses Act, 2003 ("the Act"h kead together with Role 7 of the Enm'panics {Accounts) Rules, 2014 as well as

_ Prudesitial Moome oo incme recognition, dssetclassifcation aod provisionibg izsued by RBL Tn accordance with-first

pravise to section 130717 and clasue 6 of the Generu] Instructions given in Schiedale o the Az, e terme used il the
enclgsed financial stalemenes ars in accordance with the Accountng Standards.

Ad1 assnts aod habilites have e elassified ag cuvrent arnon-current s per the Company’s normal operaking cycle and-
other crileria sel out in the Schedule I of Companies Act, 2013, the Act, The Company has ascertained its opereting aycle
as 12 months for the panrpese of cument = non surment <haazification of assets-and liahidilics,

The acenunting priicica adepted in the preparation of financiu] statemsnts are consestent with Uuee ol prendous vear,

Spmmary af significant aceaunting policies

L3 1ise of estimates

The preparstion of Gnancial stalcencits id conformity with ndiae GA AP requeres the monnperment bo make judgments,
_pstimates and sssumptions thal affect the repocied amounts of covemnes, SXpenscs, assets and lizhilities and the disclosurs of

enntingcnt lizhilitics, as at the date of financind stolements and reported athoutis of revenne end exponses during the
repoming period. Such cstimates are on reasonable und prudent basis tukinng finko secdunt all availzbie infonmation; acmal
resulis woukl differ Gom estimates, Differences on account of revision of estimates, achal mdcome and existing estimates
are recingsed prospectively onee results ate knovwn/matorislised in accordance with the regquirerents of the fespective
accpunting standard, sz may be applicable.

14 -

Tangihle Fixed asscta

The company does ol bave any Fixed Asscts

Ls [nvestmenis
Investmends, whith are resubly ralizablz and intended io be held for not mere than one year from the daie on which such
imvestments are made, are ciussified as currén? investiments, AT ofher investments are classified as bafip-term invesiments,

O imitial necopgnition, all imvestrments are measured al sosL T cost compeises parchase price and directly altrbintakle.
acquisition charges such as brokeraze, fees and duties. [ an fhwéstment is dequited, ar partly acquired; by the 155w off
ghaces or other securitica, the scquisition cost is the fur valwe of the feoriries ssmad. 1 an imvestment iz-acqiired i
exchange for another assct, the acquisition cost of the investment detertined by feference ko the fair valoe of the psser
given up or by reference 1o the Fair valua of the ivestment noguired, whichever is more eleardy evidont

Currcnt investments are cartied in the Aoanciud slutaments # Juwer of @ost and Fair value determined on an-individual
imvestrent hasiz, Long-term investments are carried a1 cost. Towevee, provision for diminution in value i mede 10
recognize a decline other than ternporary i the valoe of the investments.

On dizpasal of an mvestment, the differenco kotwecn ite camying amonnt ahd ned desposal proceeds i charged or credited 1o E
the statement of profit and Joss.

16 oventories - The Compeny does ast have aby Trvenorics
17 Revenpe mﬂgl‘itiﬂl‘i
Bevenue is recognized 1o the gxfent that it is prohahle thut the sconomic benefits will Now w die Company and the revenus

can ke celiahly meanared.
Interest
lterest income is recognized on a time proportion hasis taking intd aczot the amxoant outstanding and the a]!pl.lﬂah]ﬂ
interest rate. Imterest income is included wir e head “mher income™ in the statement af profit and loss,
| Dividends
23~ Dividend ingorme i secognized when the company's right to receive dividend s established by thereporting daie.

Fred=uiifi Jd

P
e




LEENA CONSULANCY LIMITED
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS - 5T MARCH 24

2
Inconte £3x0s

19

(W]

112

a} Proviston fir curent tax is made on the basis of tixahke peaties eompured for the ourrent aceiunting peviod (reportice
period) in peosdimne: with e provigions of [meome Tax Act, 196].

b} Deferved tax is caloulated 2t the raies and lews that have been enacted or substantively nacied as of the Rakance Sheet
date and is recognized on timing differences that ariginate i one period and are capuble of Teversal in one or Mo
subsequent perinds. Defemed lax assels are reeognized on camy forward of unabserbeed depreciulion sod @ basses ealy i
there g wirlual serainty that sufficient firs taxable income will be pyailable agrinst which such deferred fax asget can be
reatized. Crber deferred tax assets are recognized only o the extent there is a reasonable cortainty of realization in future.
“The effect om deferred tax aszors and lighilitics ef change in tax Tates is recognized it the profil & 1oss aceount in the peniod
of enactownl ul the change,

£1 The carrying amount of deferred lix assels e reviewed a1 each reporting date The company writes-down the carrying
amount of deforred @x asset to the extent that it is no longer rensonably cerlaio or vinually certain, 83 the caae way ke, that
sufficiens future 1axahle income will be available apainst which defierred tax azsel can be cealized, Any such write-down is
coverscd to the extent that it becomes reasonabby cestain or virually certan, as the case may be, that sufficient fupee taxable
income wilk b availzhic

) Daferrest tax asscts and doferred tax labilites are offses, if a legully enfosceable cipht exists o set-off current tax asscts
agiinst current Gax liahilitics and the defarred lax asacts and deferved toxes retate o the some foxnble ettty omd the same
foalion authority.

)} Minitnum alternate tas (MAT) paid in 2 year i9 charged to the sistzment of profit and Iess o5 current {ax. The company
recognizes MAT credit available as an azsel only to the axtent that thene is comvineing svidence i the compony will pay
nommal income @x during the specificd period, ie., the peried for which MAT credit s allowed to be carried forward. In the
year in which the annpany reugaioz MAT aodil 23 ao @sct in accordance with the Guidance Note on Accourting for
Credit Available in respect of Mintmam Altemative Tax under the Tncomc-tax Act, 196], the said asget is croated by way of
credil 1o the stalerment of profit aod loss and shuwa as “MAT Credil Entiflement,” The company reviews the "MAT crcdit
eivlitlement™ asset at each reporting date and writes down the asser 1a the excnt the Company doss not have convincing
evidence thal 15 will pay nermal Lax durng, te speafed perod.

Lgrnings Fer Share

1) Ragic ceminps per share arc caloulsied by dividing the net peofitor 1oas for the perind atmibatshlc to cquity sharcholders
{afier deducting prsfrenes dividerds and stiributable taes) by the weighted average number of equity shares cutstanding,
during the period. Partly paid cquity shares are treated as a fraction of an cquity share to the cxtent thar they are eneitled to
parbeipate ih Sividends relativg o a lly paid cquily share during U reporiang period, The weighled average ovmober o
ety sharcs owistanding during the period is adiusted for cvends such as bonus issue, boaus element in a vights issue, share
split, fmid reverse share split {oomsolidation of shares) it have chaoged the number of equily shares culstinding, without i
corrcsponding change o resoutces.

b} For the purpose of calenlating diluted camings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable io equity
sharcholders and the weirhted pverape oumber of shares cutstanding during the period ane adjusted for the cffecs of all
dilubvz potental equity shares.

Frovicions

a) A provigion s recognized when 1be company has 3 present obligation a5 a resull of pukst eves, 11 15 probable thol an
outflow of eesources embidying eoonamic benelits will he required to zettle the obligation and u reliable esnmate cun be
madz of the amount of the oifigation, Provisions are oot dissoanied 10 their present value and are detenmined based on the
hest extinvate required to settle the abligation at the reporting date. These catimates are reviewed at ench reporling daite: and
adjuseed te reflewt the gurrcad best eslicnales,

b Where the company expeds sume or oll of o provesion de be reimbursed, [or sxample under an inswrance caniract, the
reftrblirsement 18 renopniesdfs o separite mssst bt only wien the reimbarsement iz virtmally certain. The cxpense relating
™ any provision 15 preseoted in the statement of profit and loss net of my reimbuczement.

Contingent Habilities & Centinpent Assels
1) Comtingant liabilities are disclosed separatcly by way of tote to financial staretemis afler gireful evaluation by the
meanagement of the Facls wrd Jepal aspecl: of the malter mvolved in e case of

i. a probable ﬂh-]lgal igm @riging from the past event, when it 1= not probable that an cutflow of resources will be required
seftle thi :i:ulrp,atu'm

ii. a ma&lﬂuhl@nnn nnless [hr prabahilicy ol oot Ao of tegources 12 remile,

. -1'

b} {'nﬂh'lgm: ﬂsm are n-.]:hl:f Ii‘\.-Dﬁ.UJde ol disclased

Cash #ad cash £q ul\'alrn‘ls f -

Cash and :-us]t el va'lcmsforﬂm purposcs of cash fow staicnad cmnpriss msh o baok, vish inhand, demund deposits
W|H:| bll:ll]-.s and other short-term investmeonts mth an original matwrity of theee months or less




LEENA CONSULTANCY LIMTTED
NOITES TOACCOUNTS - 315T MARCI 20156

7.0 SHAKRE CAPEIAL (Rupees) (Rupees)
o 31.3.2016 31.3.201%
Apthorised : L
2,401,000 2,40, 00} Equity Sharcs of Fa. 10 eask™ 24,00,090 24,00,000

Issued, Sabseribed and Pald #p

2,850,000 {240, [NE) Equicy Shargs of Bs. 18- cach fully paid up 24,00 (KK 24,090,000

The Company bas only ose class of shas refereed to as equily shares living a par value of Bs, 1d- per share. Eich bolder
of Equsty shares 1z entitled 1o one vole per share

Im the event of houidation of the Company, the bolders of equity 531.;::5 will be entitied to recerve eny of the remaining
azscts of the companry, afer discibution of £l preferenbial ameumis, Towever, ro such prefireniial amomis eaist currenzhy,
The distribution will be in propartion o the oumber oF egquity shares beld by the shurehalders.

Details of Shnrth-l}lﬂers_ho'lding migte than 5% of the Egoity Share Capltal of the Company

Sr. W of Shares as on | %% of Share | We of 5hares as +4 of Share
Ha, [Name of Share holder 3132016 Capital on 313.2015 Capital .
1 fManal leveshrent & Fmance P, 23000 958 23,004 0%
T [Shiroz Realtors I Lad 30,000 12,50 30,00 12,50
3 {Gstaad Tradiog Co. PviLid 35600 14,83 35,500 14:432
4 {Lawine Conmactors & Developers Pvi Lid lﬂ,ﬂﬂfj 1250 30,000 1250
5 {Bloominpdal: Trading Co. PviLtd 30,000 12,50 30,0400 12,50 4
§  Villa-Caprd Developers Pvilld - : ] 30,000 12,50 ELRNY 12,30 7
) 1,78 601 74.41 178,500 | - ]

Reconciligtion of number of Eyuiily Shares vulstamlim

As at March. 31st

Equity Shares 21516 : 200405
. CQuarttity Rupees  *© Quantity Rupees
Mumberiof shares at e begionieg 240000 | 24,00,000. 2.40,000 24 O 0
aTlotted Juring (he yeor _ . - - - L -
‘Mumber of shares at the end . 240,000 | 2400000 40,000 o 24 A0000 1
22 fRESERVESAND SURFLUS (Hupeesp | {Hupees)
. 3132016 3132018
T 2.2.1 [Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loas 1 )
Balance at the beginning of the vear 12,599,733 13,82 660
Add - Profit for the vear (260,019 1,509 |
Ammound availisbbe for sppropriation 13,32,715 13,43 968
Less | Appropriations: #<.. L
Penpoced Final Dividetid oo Equity Shares - T2.000
TaxonDividend < 0 . - 12,236
het Surplus in the Statefent-of Profit and Loss 0IBNS| 129975
Tatal Reserves & Surpiui R L 1039775 | 12.94%.753




|_ LEENA CONSULTANCY LIMITER
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS - 315TF MATCT 26

{Hupess) (Rupees)
23| CURRENT LIARILITIES 1516 2014-15
2.5 1| (nher Cerrent LiabiliGies
Cutsthnding Expenses Rl 2017
Unelabmed Dividond 22 ERD 21 560
53,134 51.407

As per the information availsble with the Cempany, nome el the craditons guahfy a supplics oader the hMicra, Small and hedium
Enterpriszs Development Act, 2006 (the Al aed sccondisgly no disclosure is requinsd to be mede ws 22 of the A,

2.3.2|5bhort- term Provizions -

Income Tex {net of tax poid) -

Proposed Dividznd . T2,

Tiax vn Propuesd Dividend - 12,236

- 54,235
2. 4|Non-Curreat ITnvesiments
Losgz term Investmoents - at Cast
Trade Invesments - .
241 |(vhers {Quated)

1ovesiment in Equily Insiruemends

500 Equity Shares of Rs. 1i- each, fully paid up of Prsim Cement Limited 5,0 5,000
K0 3,000

Aggregate ameant of Guoted Trvestments ' 5,000, 3.000

Market Value of Quoted Investnents 40,250 S0A00

Aggepate ameamt of Unquoted lnvestments -

2.5 Deferred Tax Asset /! Linhibity

In seeordsmce with the provisions of the mandatory Accounting Standard 22 izsned by the Ingtitate of Chantered
Accountants of India on accounting for ixes on income, (12 comupeny has considered the provisions of the said Accounting
Standard 22. Howesver there is no Deferred tax Asset {DTAY/ Deferred Tax Liabiliny (DTL) to be provided.




" LEENA CONSULTANCY LIMITED
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS - 15T MARCS 2016

{Hupees) [Hunpees}
Cash aud Bank Balance 2015-16 2014-15
Cash & Caszh Equivalent
Cizsh en Hand §95 830
Delances with Bunks
In comrent recounts . 1.57 366 231558
In Earmarked balanees with Bank (Lmpaid Iividends) 22,680 21,060
Other Bank Balanes
Deposits vwith original manriny for 12 monthi 16,060,000 17,600,000
17,8240 §9. 44,048
7 [Griher Current Assels
Intersst sccrued on Fixed Depozils 9.29% Q202
Tnterest accrucd on Inter Corporate Deposits 135681 1,453,350
Taxes Poid {net of provision) 62,638 1,686
[nter Corporate Depesiis
{Toan given ta TT & R Tohnson (Tndia) 15,0000 1700000
{ A Division of Frism Cement Lid 1}
1707611 1886328 |
[Huéﬁ:s] (Rupees)
Uther Locome 201516 b 201415
Interest lncome 130757 181,50
Interest From Bank 1,58, T2 1,651,500
Interest on I.Tax Befund - 30
50959 | 32330
Expenses
Other Fxpenges
Bank Charges 6108 3185 1
Dircetnes Fers 6,000 4,750
Cymveyunce Expeoses 7.200 5,700 |
Filing Fees 34361 611
Professivnal Feey 1,62,645 43,168
Listinp Fees 13720 1,12.360 §
Sutverisemcnt Expenses Br258 74,4357
Faes & Subseriplion 16,008 4T 537
Ticneral Expenses ann -
Postaps Expenses 1,002 [y
dervice Tex paid o 345 R
Printing & Mationcly ' 200 -
Ausditors scrmuieragion .
- Swtutory Audit Foes ., - 22 %00 IZ2AT2
i 569,564 3,21 334

Earni er Sha

In accordance with the provision of Accounting Standand 20 “Farmngs Per Share” rsued by de Companies {Accounting

Standnrd) Rules, 2006 the Bamings per share arc as foliows

[ —

2015- 2016 | 2014- 2015
Hazic & Dilwled | Bagic & Dijured
Zrofit / (Loss) afler lax as per the Statcment ef'Pmﬂ_t &_Lu:lss _ 1:2,:54‘.!"!‘]!9) . L305
Numher of Bgoiry Shares . ':_f.'rz:sﬂ::l,{ﬂllj' N 20,00 |
TFS {Rupess) of Face Valoe R 10- T

| CONTINGENT LIABILITY

T (1.08)

2

i

o

B

The Company has no contingeat liabilities. The Company doss nod have any swstanding Capilid confmitiments as on 317

Maurch, 2016,




LEENA CONSULTANCY LIMFTET}

MOVES O ACCOUNTS - 3ITST MARCH M6

2.12 Ererails of Eamings and Expendiouee in Foreym Curremy

{In Bnpees)
| 2015 - 2016 2014 - 20135
ald  JCIF Walue of lmports il Nil
h)  jExpendilure m Poreign Currey Nil il
31 |Eammings in Foreien BExchange il il

2.13 Previous Yents figures have besn regrouped f mm'ng,ed wherever necetzary tn confirm with currant years figores.

2.14 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSUHRES
Mamen of related partics @

1. Enterprize where contral exiss:

) Subsidiary Mil

11} F:II[LIPI;NL'K i et 30ns '||a.vi||t|, acirect of imdirect coatiol gver the 1. Mapali lovestment & Finance Pyt Ltd.
Convpany. 2. Shirax Realtors PviLid

3. Getand Trading Coo Pyt Lad

4. Lavima Comtractors & Developers Pwt Ltd
5. Rloomingdate Trading Co. Pvi Lid

. Villa-Cirpri Devetopers Put Lid

IL. Oiher redaied pariies wilh whuem the company bad transaction:

Lnserprises noder control or sipoificant infleence
ol mdividuals stated nbove . il

There are 1o ransaction with any of the above parties, except payment of drvidend on ehe Shares bedd by the zaid

For K.L. Thacker & Azsociales
Chartersd Acconatanis
Firm Begn, Mo, FI0860W

TGP

sy ey 2016

parties (2 3 %
Nature of transactions Relisted Pariy’s Mame E:-rr:nl Year ::ﬂinus Year
WEanah T i
Dividand paid Luf;ﬂa i Tregatment & Finamee vt G000 o8
Chviclend paid Shirar Realtors Pr Ttd SO0 G000
Dividend paid Gslaad Trading Co. Pyl Lrd. 10630 10680
Dividend paid Pt eors & Developets 310 5000
Dividend paid Bloemingdle Tradimg Co. Pyt Lid. ] G0
Diividend paid Vitla-Capri Developers Pt Ltd. Q0 GHM
As per oer repart of even date. by Order of 1he Lioard

U
J

o

Rozelym THettiar . Sanjax Johar
[Kirit L, Thacker) Direciuvr Director
I'ropricior CM- 96716086 DiIN: 0000730
hiom. Mo, 035085
-..\." -
s sk Plsbaredy
cal CEO

bt L 5 MAY 201§




LEENA CONSULTANCY LIMITED
(CIN: L74140MH1983PLC031034)
Re_gd -Off: Rahejas, Corner of Main Avenue & V. P. Road, Santacruz — West, Mumbai — 400 034
Phone Now 022 - 6695 1111 Fax No.: 022 — 6694 2922

© Website: www leenaconsyltangy.in Email: leenaconsultancy@yahoo.co.dn |

HNOTICE

Wotice iz hereby given that the Thirty Third Annuval General |
Meetirg of the members of Leena Conasultarey Limited will be held .
on ‘fuesday, tae 27 day of Snp:ﬂﬁhar, 201 at 11.00 a.m. at
Rahefas, Corner of Main Avenue & V. 'F. Road, Santacruz - West,
Mirmbsa i 400 084, to transact The following business: '

OQRDINAEY BUSINESS: .

1) To receive, consider rand adort the Directers” Report and
the Audited Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31°°
March, 2016 and the Balance Sheet as at tThat dats and tThs
Audilors’ Report thereson. ' .

2] Te appeint a Directeor In place of Mr., A. Unnikrzishnan {(DIN:
Qo0a7C22) who retires by rotation and being eligible offers
himsels for re-appointment.

£l

To appcint Auditerzs and fix their ramuneration and in this
regard, - pas=s the following resolution =zs an Ordinary
Resolution:

RESQOLVED THAT pursuant to ths provislons of Secllon 132 and
cther a?pLicabl,Vura"iSiorsr if any, ol the Zompanies Act,
2013 read with the Companies {Audit =znd Aunditors) Rules,
2014 fincluding any statutory reodifications or re
enzctments therecf, for the ctime being in foree), Mfs. K.
L. Thacker &  JAssociszies, Chartered hecountants, {Firm
Eegistration No. 1108&59W!, be and are hercbhby appointed as
Aunditers of the Company to hold office from the conclusion
af this Bnnual Ceners’ WMeeting till the conclusicon of the
next - Annual General Maeting ot ths Company at a
remunerztiocn tTo e decided by the Board of Directors, in
coasultetion with the Auditors.™

By Jrder of the Board

>

SANJAY JOHAR
Director
Munta i
26 mugust, 2016
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HOTES:

e

ﬂ MEMZLZ ENT ITLED TD ATTEND AND VOTE AT THT MEETING IS BLEC
ENTITLED TO AFBOINT & PROXY TO ATTEND, AND oM™ A POLIL, TO
VOTE INSTEAD CF HIMSELZ/EERSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE
& MEMBER CF THE.CONEANY. .
Proxies, if anv, in order o be ettTective, wust he reccived
at the Company’s Reglistered Office nct later than 48 {Forcy
Eight) hours kefore the time fixed Tor holding the mecting.

- Proxies submitted on beshalf o the companies, etc., mist be

supporled by - appropriate resoluticon/authority, as
applicakble. Crring the period beginning 24 hours belore che
time fixed for the commencement cf the meeting and endirg
with the conclusion of the meeling, a member would be
entitled tTo inspect the proxies lodged at ary time during
the businsss hours of the Company, provided not less than
three days of notice in writing is given to the Company.

‘A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not more

than fifty members helding in the acgresgate nel more Lhan

~ten percent of the Total share capital of the Company

carrying wvo-ing rights. A merber holding mare [Lhan  Ler
percent of The total share capital of the Company carrying
vabing slghis may appoint a single perscn as proxy and such
perscn shall not act as a proxy lIor any ¢lher person or
shareholcer. .

Corporate Members are regquested to send a duly cortificd
true copy of . the Board Rescolution authorizing  their
representative o azttend and vote at the Mesting,

Bny member propesing te seek any clarification on  ths
accounts, 15 rsguested o send the cueries Lo the Company
at 1Ts registered ocffice at _east szeven days prior Lo the
date of Annual General Meeting o enable the maragemens t=
complle the relevant informaticn to reply the sams in the
meeting.

The m.gls_:r of the Members and Lhe Share Transler Books ¢l
the Company will remair clesz2d from Monday, 1% g=h September,
2016 to Tuesday, 27 September, 2016 (Botk dava inclusive].
Members/PFroxiee are requested Lo bring Lheir copy of Annual
Feport and attendances slip to the meeting.

REelevant dscuments raferred to in thz accompanying Netice
gned Lhe Statemont, are opsn for irnspesction kv the menbers
at the EReglstered Cffice of the Company on all working
dava, excent Saturdavs and Sundays, diuring business hours
up to the date of the Mseting.
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(CIN: L74140MH1983PLC031034)

Regd. OfT: Rahgjas, Comer af Main Avenue & V. P. Road, Santacruz — West, Mumbai — 400 (54

Phone No.: 022 — 6693 1111 Fax No.: 022 - 6694 2022
Wehsite: www.leenaconsultancy.in Email: leenaconsultancvi@vahoo.co.in -

Mefbers who  hald  shares in  dematerialized for are
reguested to write their Client ID and 0P ID and thoso who
kold in pavsical form are requested to write their feolic
numbaer in the attendance =lip. '

Tn case of Jolnt Holders attending tae meeting, the Membor
whose rame appesrs a3 the Tirst holder in the order of
rnames  as per the Hegister of Members of the Company will be

.entitled to wote.

Nomination facility for shares is available for Members.

Members who would like to recelwe notices, letters, anhual
reports, dosuments ans any other correspondsnce oy
electranic mode are reguested to reglsier Lhelr emall

~address with the Company.

The Company 135 providing facilisy for voting oy electronic
moans and the kbusiness may be transacted through e-wvobing.
_n compliance with the provisions of Section 102 and other
applicarle proviaiorns of the Act, if any, the Companies
{Mznagement and Administration}) Rules, 2014 as amended and
Regulation 44 of SERT (LODR) Rajgulations, 2015, the Mambers
sre  provided witkh  the facility  to  cast their vote
elactronically on all resolutiens set forth in this Hotice
from a place obthes ‘han Lhe wvenue of the moeting  {“remote
e-voting”) .

The HMembers, whosea names appear - in the RBogister of mombers

; A . . - T .
-/ list <f Z3zneficial Owners as on Tuesday, 20" September,

2056 i“out-off date®) are entitled to wote on Lhe
Resclutions =2t forth in this Notice. Members who have
acquired sharez after the dispastch of the Annual Report and
befare the book alosure may approach the Company / ETA for
issuance of the User ID and password for exercising their
right to vote oy electronlc means.

I'ne facility feor woting through Balloz Paper will be made
available at the AGM and Members dttending the Meeting who
have not already cast their wvote by reroto c-voting shall
he eligible To weote at the Mesting.

Members who havse CéST Thelr wvote hy remote E—v&tihq nricr
te the Mesting mav also attend ths Mesting but shall not ks
entitied To cast their vote again. '
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The Company has appeintez Mr, Sushil Talathi from M/s.
Sushil Talazhi D& Assoolates, Practicing Comoany
Zecretaries, Mumbai, as the Scrutinizer to =zzrutirize thse
entire a-yoling process, in a fair and transparent manner.

=

The instructions for sharehclders voting electronically are as
under:

(1)

[

The woling pericd begins on 24'"" September, 2016 at 10 a.m.
and ends on 2&Y Zeptemper, 2016 at 5:00 p.m. During Lhis
pericc shareholders' of the Company, holding shares eithet
in physical form or in dematerislized form, as on the cut-
off date {record date} i.e. PUm'September, 2016 may cast
their wvote electronically. fhe e-veting module shall be
giszbled by CDSL for woting therezfter.

Shareho’ ders who  have alresdy voted pricr to the meeting
date would not bhe entCitled o vote a2t the meeting venue.

The =shareholders should log on ©o the e-voting wehsits
www.evotingindia.com dusing the voling period,

2. For CIEL: 16 digits beneficisry D,
b, For MNWELL: 8 Character [DF ID followed by 8 Digits

<. Members holding shares 1in Physical Form should enter
Falio Number registered with the Comgpany.

Mext enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click con
If vou are holding shares in demat form and had logged on

to www.evotingindia.com and woted on an esrlier wvoting of
any compary, then your existing password is to be used.

If you are a first Time uger follow the ateps given bhelow:
For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physicgal

(i1}
iid)
[iw) Click on “3hareholders™ tab.
{w) Now knter yeoeur Uscr 1D
Client IC,
{wil] '
Login,
fwidi)
(viii]
Form
THAN

Frnter your 10 figit alchs-numeric *PAN -—=zsued by Incomo



I

Dividend;Enter the Dividend Bank Details ar iéEe.ut Birth (in

Bank’ dd/mm/yyyy format! as recorded in your demat account or
Details | in the company records In order . to login.

OR Date « [T both tThe details are not rocorded with the
ol Birth - depository or company please enter the mermber id /
{DCB; folio number in the Dividend rank details field as

Tax Department :Rpplicable3f9r both demat shareholders
as well as physical shareholders)

* Members wno have not updated their E&N witk the
Company/Depository Participart are requested to
uv=a The first two letters of their name and the §
digits of the sequence number in the FAN [ield.

& In casc tThe seguence number is less thsn 8 digits
enter  the applicable number of G's before the
number after Lhe Zirst two characters of the name
in CAFITAL lettera. Eg. If wvour name iz Ramesh
¥umar with sequenae number 1 then enter EADOOOOTZL
in the PFAN field. '

[T |

menticned in instruction (v).

{ix)

Afler entering tLhese details appropristely, click on

MBUBMITY tab.

{xi)

ixiil

cimiii)

(xiv)

Members helding shares in physical form will then directly
reach the Company selection  sorsen. Howoever, membors
halding shares in demat form will now reach ‘YPassword
Creation’ rmenu wherein thay are recuired to mandatorily
enter their login password in the new gpasswozd field.
Eindly note that this paséword iz to be also used by the
demat holderz for woting for resolutions of zny  other
company on which they are eligible Lo wvole, previded that
company opls for o e-voting through C03L plazform. It is -
strongly recormended ol Lo share your password with any
other person and take utmost care to x<eep your password
confidential. : '

Fer Memberz holding shares in physical form, the details
can be usea only for e-voting on the resclutions contained
in This MNotice.

Click on the EVEN-fLcocr the relevant CZompany Heme i1.=. Leena
Consultancy Limited on which you chogss te wvote.

On the woting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION”

ard agsinst the same the option “YIS/NO” for voting. Select
the option YES or MO as desired. The optien YES implics
that you assent to the Resclution and opticn NS implies
Lhat wou dissent to the Resolution.

wlick on the ™BESOLUTICHS FILE LIKE” 1f wyou wish to wview
tho entire Rasclution detalds.



AEV)

fxix

(Hx]

()

After selecting the resolution you have decided to wote or,
click ¢n “SUBMIT™. A confirmation box will ke ﬂiﬁp]ﬁynﬂ..TF
you wish to confirzm your vwote, olick on “33*, else to
changs your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify
WCoUr voLe. ’

Once you “CONFIEM™ your wole on the resoluticn, vou will
noek be allowed to modily your vote.

You can also tazke & print of the votes cast by clickiag on
“Click here te print® option oh the Voting page.

Lf & demat account aolder has fergotten the login pazsweord
then Exter the UJser ID and the imsge werification code and
click on Forgot Fzssword & enter bLhe delai s as prompzed by
tha svatem.

Hate for Hon — Individual Sharehélders and Custodians

Non-Trndividual z2hareholders {i.e. other thar Individuosls,
HUF, MNRI etc.) anc Custedian are regquizen Lo Iog on Lo
www.evetingindia, com and regilster themselves as Corporates.

I scanned copy of the Regisziration Form kearing the stamp
and. sign of tae ertity should ke amalilad T
helodesk.evotinglcdslindia.com. .

After receiving the Lleogin delails they have to create =z
Compliance User which should be created using the admin
login and password. Ths Cempliance user would be zble to
lirnk the accounti{s] for which they wish Lo vobe on.

The li=t of accgﬁnts linked in the login should be mailed
Lo helpdesk.evotingBedzlindia.com =2nd o1 aporoval of the
acoounts they would be able to cast their vote. _

L szcarned copy of the EBoard EResclution angd  Fower of
Attorney (PJA}) which they rave issued it Favour ol - Lhe
Custedian, if any, should be uploaded in PDE format in the
system for the scrutinizer to varify the =ame.

In cass you nave any gqguerles or issoees regarding e-volling,

you mav . refer the Frecuently Rsked Questicns (“"FAQs"! and e-
voling manual available at www.evotingindia.ecom, under he’p
gaction or write ar email to helpdesk.sveotingleodslindia. com.

The Company has appointed Mr., Sushil Talsthi of MSs. Sushil
Talathi & Associates, Company Secretaries In  FPractise, .
Murkel, as "Scrutinizers”™ to scrutinizes the e-votling process
in a fzsir and trarnzparent manner and e has communicated his
willingness %o he appointed and will he awvailable for the
SAMNE pPUCDOSESE. '




Details of Director seeking re-appointment as required under SEBI (Listing Obligations &
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015:

Mr, A, Unnikrisknan (DIN 00007022), age 60 years, is a Science Graduale from the University of
Mumbai and is a Chartered Accountanl. He has wide range of experience in financial and
accounting matters. He i3 also a Dircetor in various Companies which are in Cable Indusiry,
Publishing and Investment Companies with around 25 ycars of cxperience. Tle is a member of
Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Comumittee and Stakeholder’s Relationship

Committee of the Company.

Mr. A Unnikrishnan may be deemed to be concemned or interested to the extent of 200 equity
shares held by him in the Company. He does not have any inter-se relation with any other Direclor-

or arty employee of the Company.
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Dear Sharcholder, th g :

Sub: He:t:l.ce far the 33™ Annual General Meeting of the Members of
Leaana Consulta.nc_? Limited te ba held on Tuasday, 27" September,
2016 at 11.00 AM at Rahejaz, Cornear of Main Avenue & V. P. Road,
Santacruz - Wast, Mumbai - 400 054.

Tursuant toe Secticn 121 of the Companies Act, 2013 raead with
Rule -8 cof the Companios (Management and Administration)] Rules
2914 and also in continuwation of the 'Green Initiative’ of the
Company, the HNotice of tne aforesaid Mestirg ia Deing sorved
through electronic nude Lo your emall address registered with
vour Depository Farticipantis) / Reglsbrar znd Transfer ageat of
the Company, M/s. Satellite Corperate Services Private Limited,
ax the case may be.

In this regard, pleass find attached harewith <he 33 Annual
Eenort Tor the year FZ015-201¢ cortaining Lhe Financial
Szatements for <the vear 2015-16 and Notice convening  the
Annual General Yeeting to ke held on Tuesday, 27" Ssptember,
Z016 at I1.00 =z.m.

Further, in terms of Ssction 1068 of the Companiss Act, 2013 read
wilh Rule 20 of Lhe Coppanies (Management end Administration)
Rules, 2Cl<4, +the Company 15 providing the facility to its
Memzers holding shares in physical or dematerialized form as cn
the cut-off cate, being 20t September, 2016, to exercise their
rigat to wote by electronis means- on any or &11 of- the
buzinesses specified in the MNotice convening the 3™ Rnncal
seneral Meeling of the Company az mentionad above. Thn.Cnmpany
has  wobtained Lhe ae=voling services of Cencral Depository
Services (India) Timited.

The e-voting portal opens for voting cn Saturday, 24" September,
2016 at 10.00 AM and ends on Monday, 26™ September, 2016 at 5.00
P.M. PFlease gooord YOur assent/dissent by aooessing the
website: https://svotincindia.com and logging-in by using your
user ID and password. '

E-Voting details are furnished helow:

i e - L
i . . : : _.IV I DEN D NK
FVEN ; A o 0B s -
CETATLE

5

FC‘fF‘I Evoting | Rﬂfe* ”mtlnv:' i ?Erer Evoting

Instruction no. gI[“]FiL_‘.‘Lif_LJ.LJ.; no. E Instroction no.
{wviii)] i i

].-EDB_BD 042

b fal _—




(wviii] i (wiiil)

i —
TP 1

Mr. Saniay Johar

Complignoe Officer

I=ena Consultancy Limited

Raneias, Corner of Main Avenue & V. P. Road

Sg:t&::uz = West, Mumbal - 400 054

Fhore no.: + 31 - ZZ= 6695 1111 Fax no. + 91 - 22 — BEY94 7922
Websile: www,leenacozsultancy.in

Email Id: investor@legnaconsultancy.in &
leenaconsultancylyahoo.co.in




Form No, MGT —11

Proxy form

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 1%(3) of the Companies .
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014)

33" Annual General Meeting of L.eena Consultaney Limited on Tuesd ay,
27h Sceptember, 2016 at 11:00 a.m.

CIN . - .74140MH1983PLCO31034
MName of the Company : Leena Consultancy Limited
Registered office - Rahejas, Corner of Main Avenue & V. P, Rﬂ«a:d

Sanlacruz - West, Mumbai — 400 054

I Name of the member (s):
| Registered_adt::!ress;:
E-mail 1d:

Folio No/Client Id:

| DP ID:

I'We, being the member (5) of shares of the above named cnmpan};.

hereby appoint;

1. Name: Mr./Ms. E-mail Id:
Addrass:

Eignaluﬁ:: - . , o1 failing him

2. Name: Mr./Ms. ' E-mail Id:

Address:

Signature: , of [ailing him

3. MName: Mr./Ms. . E-mail Id:

Address:

Signature:

- as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual
" (General Meeting of the Company, 1o be held on Tuesday the 27" day of September, 2016 at
11:00 AM at.the registered office of the Company at Mumbai: and any ad_]ﬂurﬂmcnt thercof in
respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Comd....2 -



Resaluton No. | * Particulars Voting . |
For 7| Again- * Absta- |
- |5t in
L. | Adeoption of Audited Financial Statements for tha vear ended 31% March, 2016
2. | To appoint a Ditector in the place of Mr. A, Unnikrishnan (DIN: 00007022) whe retires by
rotation and being eligible offers himsell for re-appointment
3. | To appoint Auditors and fix their remuneration
Affix
. . Revenue
Signed this day of , 2016
k P == Stamp
‘Signamre of Member: Signature of Proxy:
MNite:

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly compieted and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of
the Meeting.

2 It is optional to indicate your preference. If you leave the for, against or abstain column
blank against any or all resolutions, your proxy will be entitled 1o vote in the manner as
he/she may deem appropriate.



LEENA CONSULTANCY LIMITED
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- ATTENDANCE SLIP |
{To be presented at the entrance)

33" Annual General Meeting on Thursday, ETth.Septt_:mher, 2Me ui-ll:m} i.m.
at Rahejas, Corner of Main Avenue & V. P. Road, Santacruz —~West, Mumbai-40054

Folio No. ! DPID No.:

Client 1D

© Name of the Member; _ Signature:

MName of the Proxy-holdar: Signature:

.Nme:
1. Only Member / Proxy-Holder can attend the Meeting.

2. Member ! Proxy-Holder should bring his / her copy of the Annual Repori for relerénce at
the Meeling.



Raheja Buildings, Main Avenue, Vithal Das Nagar Housing Cotony, Vithaldas Nagar, Sasmtacr...

Google Maps

bitps://www.google. co.in/maps/dir/ 19,07 70845,72 83321 88/ Santa cruz+Station/@19.0806.59. .

Drive 1.4 km, 7 min

Raheja Buildings, Main Avenue, Vithal Das Nagar Housing Colony, Vithaldas Nagar,
Santacruz West, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400054 to Santacruz Station
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